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STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES
PO Box 45811, Olympia WA 98504-5811


DATE:		May 14, 2024

TO:		RFP # 2434-851 Bidders

FROM:		Caleb Clark, Solicitation Coordinator
DSHS Central Contracts and Legal Services

SUBJECT:	Amendment No. 02 – Change to Attachment D: Bidder Response Form 


												

DSHS amends the RFP # 2434-851 procurement document to include:

· Update to Attachment D – Bidder Response Form


Update to Attachment D: Bidder Response Form

Attachment D: Bidder Response Form (Revised May 13, 2024), uploaded to the Washington Electronic Business Solutions website and the Department of Social and Health Services Procurements and Contracting website on May 13, 2024, is replaced with a revised Attachment D: Bidder Response Form, posted separately from this Amendment document. Bidders must provide their answers to the questions using the revised Bidder Response Form (Attachment D: Bidder Response Form Revised May 14, 2024) when submitting their written response.
image1.wmf

